WASHINGTON STATE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Sheila Converse, Executive Secretary
Faculty Senate

FROM: Julia Pomerenk, University Registrar() ?

FOR: Academic Affairs Committee

DATE: 1 February 2017

SUBJECT: Proposal to Extend BS in Agricultural Food Systems (Organic Agriculture Systems)
to WSU North Puget Sound at Everett, effective fall 2017.

Members of the Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) recently approved the attached proposal to extend
the BS in Agricultural Food Systems (Organic Agriculture Systems) to WSU North Puget Sound at
Everett, effective fall 2017.

The committee confirmed that the degree requirements will be the same across the university,
regardless of campus. The attached memo from Richard S. Zach, Interim Associate Dean for Academic
Programs from the College of Agricultural, Human, and Natural Resource Sciences, confirms that
understanding.

At this time, Faculty Senate review and approval of this proposal is recommended, to be effective fall
2017.
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Memorandum

To: Registrar’s Office
Academic Affairs Committee, Faculty Senate

| ﬂaf = |
From: Richard S. Zdck, Interim Associate Dean for Academic Programs
Date: 30 January 2017

Subject: Everett BSOAS Faculty Senate Revision

The College (CAHNRS) currently has a proposal being considered by the Academic Affairs
Committee of the Faculty Senate requesting to extend the BS in Agricultural Food Systems with
the major of Organic Agriculture to Everett. The degree requirements for this degree will be
the same at Everett as they are at Pullman. In order to ensure that the university catalog and
advisement report that checks the progress to degree is correct, we are currently submitting
the curricular changes.

Thank you for this consideration.
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